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Dear Ms Tomas

Determination of application for a site compatibility certificate for 2-10 Cammarlie
Street, Panania - State Environmental Planning Policy (Affordable Rental
Housing) 2009

| refer to your application of 28 January 2014 for a site compatibility certificate under
clause 37(1) of State Environmental Planning Policy (Affordable Rental Housing) 2009
(AHSEPP) in relation to 2-10 Cammarlie Street, Panania.

I, the Acting Secretary, have determined the application for a site compatibility
certificate under clause 37(5) of the AHSEPP by issuing a certificate. | have attached
the Certificate of Site Compatibility.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, | have arranged for Ms Rachel
Cumming to assist. Ms Cumming can be contacted on 02 9860 1174.

Yours sincerely

VP e
Carolyn McNally
Acting Secretary
27517
encl: SCC certificate
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